Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 22 April 2024 16:20

To: Trupti Dalvi

Subject: FW: PO for Semolina/P0O/23-24/000143- Mumbai Airport T1

Attachments: SemolinaP02324000143_Elan_Mumbai T1.pdf; IMG_20240415_145913.jpg; IMG_20240415_145921,jpg; IMG_20240422_153531.jpg; IMG_20240422_153522.jpg; IMG_20240422_
153514,jpg

Dear Trupti

Please forward the Invoice for dominos

1) Visicooler
2) Icemachine

‘ SKPL | V000042 ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PRIVATE LIMITED | 11-03-24 | 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000143 | 11-03-24

Regards

Ashish

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 January 2024 12:38

To: 'pankaj@elanpro.net' <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: PO for Semolina/P0/23-24/000143- Mumbai Airport T1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Pankaj,

Please find attached the PO for Mumbai Airport T1.

Vendor Name Po No




Elan Professional Appliances PvtLtd | Semolina/P0/23-24/000143 |

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



